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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 10:40 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto); Olivia 

Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: CY 20/21/0030 // LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA21012437/p [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

MID34081 AND YP6256J ON 31/07/2020]

Yes we are not arguing on this case. It was indeed determined to be the fault of the Military vehicle. please 
proceed. 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 11:51:46 AM 
To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT 
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) 
Subject: IOD: CY 20/21/0030 // LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA21012437/p [ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID34081 AND YP6256J ON 
31/07/2020]  
  
Dear Maj Edwin, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
SAF driver reported that his vehicle rolled backwards and hit onto civilian lorry (YP6256J). As such, we are of the 
view that SAF driver is at fault. 
 
We suggest to close file due to the following reason: - 
 

1. Third party is not pursuing the claim. – Pls refer to attached correspondence email with third party. 
2. MID FCOR is $56.38. TCA is applicable – each party should bear its own loss. 

 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 
 
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 January 2022 3:51 PM 
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To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN <Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>; EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT 
<KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: FCOR for MID 34081 
 
Dear Hisao Tong, 
 
The attached is the corrected FCOR for MID 34081. 
 
Pls note for filling and follow up if required. 
 
Regards, 
 
           DENNIS HO 
TA INVESTIGATION WO 
     HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR 
            63074511 
            91763064 
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